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Ruth Nettles OGO ~ M)S\

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 2:56 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: cshoemaker@lykes.com; Pat Brady; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelii; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 060726-WS; Application of Silver Lake Utilities, Inc., to Operate a Water Utility in Glades

and Highlands Counties, and a Wastewater Utility in Glades County
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 017 (Annual Status Report).Itr. 11-04-2009(4}.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esqg.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: {407) 830-8522
Email: miriedman®@®rsbattorneys.com

cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 060726-WS; Application of Silver Lake Utilities, Inc., to Operate a Water Utility in Glades and Highlands
Counties, and a Wastewater Utility in Glades County - Filing the Utility’s response pursuant to Staff's request that Silver
Lake Utilities, Inc., provide a Status Report with regard to the eventual plant sites for serving the proposed Muse
development.

¢.  Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.
d. 1Page.

e. Letter to PSC Clerk - 1 page.
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No.: 060726-WS; Application of Silver Lake Utilities, Inc., to Operate a Water
Utility in Glades and Highlands Counties, and a Wastewater Utility in Glades County
Qur File No.: 40001.01

Dear Ms. Cole:

The Staff has requested that Silver Lake Utilities, Inc., provide a Status Report with
regard to the eventual plant sites for serving the proposed Muse development.

An agreement for the Muse site, for the Environmental Resource Permit issued by the
South Florida Water Management District has been entered into. It is expected that the project
proposal will be submitted to the South Florida Water Management District Board in mid-year,
2010. The Dredge and Fill Permit issued by the U.S. Army Corp. of Engineers is underway. The
local zoning and amendments to the Glades County comprehensive Plan have been approved.

Combined with the remaining State and Federal permitting issues, and the current
market conditions that exist (at this point in time), the earliest that any anticipated ground
breaking for the community would be estimated to be after mid-year, 2011.

Very truly yours,

a3 st —

~~ MARTIN S. FRIEDM
For the Firm

MSF/tlc
ce: Christopher Shoemaker, Utilities Manager (via e-mail)
Ms. Pat Brady, Division of Economic Regulation {(via e-mail) DOCUME b T HIMAL R -PATE
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